From: Walsh, Ann (NIH/NHLBI) [E

To: TOPMed ACC Publications

Cc: metcalf@bcm.edu; Nancy Heard-Costa; Vasan Ramachandran ; kmutalik@bu.edu; Sedlazeck, Fritz

Subject: RE: TOPMed Manuscript Study-Specific Approval for FHS Structural variation across 138,134 samples in the
TOPMed consortium”

Date: Thursday, June 9, 2022 7:22:57 AM

Dear Ashley Smith,
Thank you for the notification.

Per Dr. Nancy Heard Costa; “As Dr. Sedlazeck has confirmed that the dbVar posting is in accord
with FHS rules, FHS approves of this manuscript.”

Thank you for your consideration,
Ann Walsh

From: TOPMed ACC Publications <topmed-pubs@westat.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 2:51 PM

To: Walsh, Ann (NIH/NHLBI) [E] <walshac@nhlbi.nih.gov>; kmutalik@bu.edu
Cc: TOPMed ACC Publications <topmed-pubs@westat.com>; Sedlazeck, Fritz
<Fritz.Sedlazeck@bcm.edu>; metcalf@bcm.edu

Subject: [EXTERNAL] TOPMed Manuscript Study-Specific Approval for FHS

Good Afternoon, Ms. Walsh and Ms. Mutalik.

| am reaching out to you on behalf of the TOPMed ACC Publications Team to confirm
study-specific approval for Dr. Fritz Sedlazeck’s manuscript “Structural variation across
138,134 samples in the TOPMed consortium” using the FHS data. This manuscript has
TOPMed Structural Variation Working Group Approval (see attached) and formal approval
to use FHS data (proposal #12856).

| will attach this email to Dr. Sedlazeck’s TOPMed manuscript submission. He is cc’d on
this email should you have any follow-up questions.

Best,
Ashley Smith on behalf of the TOPMed ACC Publications Team

Ashley S. Smith, MPH, MLT(ASCP)

CWESTAT | Public Health & Epidemiology Practice
0: 240-314-2344

c: 678-596-6467

AshleySmith@westat.com

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.
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